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MENORABRDXN FORt Chief, Technical Services Division

MTTERTION ¢ Mr./Clayton Kallander)
226 Westout Bullding

FROM ¢ Deputy Director of Security {Investigations
and Operational Bupport)
BUBJECT : BWENSON, Barold ¥F.
#73086
®

1. There 1s attached hereto TFW/Support memcrandum dated 5
Hovember 1962 requesting alias documentation for the gudbject in
his registered alias. ‘

2. Please pote that a backstopped driver's license bas beea
requested for the Subject. The Office of Becuri 1, therefgre,
initiate action to procure & backstopped(alias State

Please issue the reguested documen-
" tatiom directly to IFW/support.
al FOR THE DIRECTOR GF SECURTTY:
| || DDS/10S | " Victor R. Wnite
! ADDS/I0S ‘
g rua Attachments
208 ag Irdtcated
I

ect  THY/Security

RS

KUHNKE/efb
6 November 1962
PENDING
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5 Novembsr 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR: Technical SBervices Division
{Authentication Branch)

THRU s+ 08/8D/2, ¥r, Kuhnke
SUBJECT '

1.

Qﬂarold

i ﬁase handle this request on an expeditious basis sincs
* ﬂ.will naesasaryforlllr.mtom.keaomoontectaintho
near future.,

3. Refer any inguiries to George A, LADNER, Jr., ext. 6055.

HOWARD J. PRESTOR

5 L . Chief, TR/Support.. . .

| ~ Attachments
4 Form D-104

ocs 08/8D/2



4400000
ot ¢

1l
"

3 " S e
; N T E T M
L S
e e e ﬁyﬁ“g
e LT Ry
; R T

S

TR

&3

o
R
e







